Eric Fryson
- e e s
From: Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 9:08 AM
To: : Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Martin Friedman; lwjd777 @yahoo.com
Subject: Docket No. 130052; Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc.'s Application for a Grandfather
Water Certificate in Charlotte County, Florida
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Response to Informal Data Request) Itr.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 130052
Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc.’s Application for a Grandfather Water Certificate in Charlotte
County, Florida
c) Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc.
d) 4 pages

e) Response to Staff’s informal data request
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SUNDSTROM,
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, tip

Attorneys | Counselors

e

March 21, 2013

VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE
SUITE 403C
LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746

PHONE (407) 830-6331
FAX (407) 830-852:

www sfflaw.corr

RE: Docket No. 130052; Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc.s Application for a
Grandfather Water Certificate in Charlotte County, Florida

Our File No.: 35019.05

Dear Ms. Cole:

This letter is Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc.’s (“LGU”) response to Staffs
informal data request of information needed by the Staff to complete its review and

processing of this Application.

Filing Fee. LGU miscalculated the filing fee which should have been $1,000
instead of the $500.00 submitted with the Application and a check in the amount of

$500 will be mailed under separate cover.

Maps. Enclosed are 8”x10” maps of the LGU service territory and the wastewater
system. An 11”x17” copy of these maps are being provided directly to Stan Rieger in the
Division of Engineering, who will also receive an electronic copy of the system map by e-

mail.

Regulatory Compliance. There are no material customer service issues.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
March 21, 2013

Page 2

Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please do not hesitate to
give me call.

Very truly yours,

Mﬁég’ ez

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

MSF/der
Enclosures

cc: Jack Boyer (w/o enclosures) (via e-mail)
Stan Rieger (w/full size maps) (via US Mail)

SunpsTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746
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"Little Gasparilla Utilities
1 inch equals 900 feet
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